
Crosby ISD 
RFP 2324-0008 Waste Collection Services
Questions and Answers

Number Question Answer
1 “The term of this proposal shall be from January 1, 2024 to December 

31, 2025 on a two-year contract with a two one year renewal 
options.” Can they clarify this statement? Is the initial term for 2 years 
and should be stated January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2026, or is it 
one year with two renewals?

The initial term will be two years from January 
1, 2024 to December 31, 2025. The term 
covers the calendar years of 2024 & 2025.

2 How often is the 30 yard hauled and can we get the average tons? The 30 yard is hauled once a month. The 
average tonnage is not known.

3 What type of material is being collected in the roll off? General debris
4 Does the prior to 6 am service requirement conflict. The prior to 6 am service requirement is due 

to the traffic issues in and around the schools 
during arrival and dismissal.

5 Are any of the front load cans recycling with any city noise 
ordinances? 

No Recycling or City Noise Ordinances.

6 The equipment list shows 20 – 8 yards and 1-30 yard, but the pricing 
sheet requests pricing for 4 yard cans and 20 yard roll offs. Can they 
clarify if this is additional equipment or are they just asking for 
pricing?

Please provide pricing in case additional 
services are requested during the term of the 
contract.

7 When will the questions be answered and when is the cut off date for 
questions?

Questions will be answered as soon as 
possible after the questions deadline. The 
cutoff for questions was at 11:59 pm on 
11/27/2023.

8 How many copies of the bid need to be submitted? Only one copy of the bid is required.
9 Regarding the pricing, is it firm for the entire 4 years, or is it possible 

to ask for a rate increase based upon operational cost increases at 
each renewal? 

Rate increases will be allowed at each 
renewal.


